Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan <Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 6:09 pm

To: Dennis Leong; assignments

Cc: LKINSTEAM; SUR

Subject: RE: Accident between SMR9201D and your insured SLS6907C on 07/APR/2023 - HLAS's REF: MPC04086/RL
Dear LKK,

Assignment via merimen. Please arrange survey. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Lynn Romeo
Claims Executive

% HL Assurance

A Mambaer of ®a Hong Leohg (eoup

11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057
T+65 6922 6025 | F+65 6221 3782
jonnalyn.romeo@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg
Reaching out to you at Facebook | Twitter|Linkedin|

From: Dennis Leong [mailto:dennisleong@motorimage.net]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 6:00 pm

To: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>; Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan <Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.com.sg>

Cc: LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM @tanchong.org>

Subject: RE: Accident between SMR9201D and your insured SLS6907C on 07/APR/2023 - HLAS's REF: MPC04086/RL

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

Kindly appoint LKK as surveyors to conduct PRS.



Customer is asking for survey to be carry out by 19/APR/2023 @ 11:00AM here in our premises, 25 Leng Kee Road S159097. Owner will be
waiting while the survey is being carry out.

***Kindly reply to all for easier follow-up***
Best Regards.
DENNIS LEONG

Insurance Claim

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

25 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159097

DID: (65) 6703 8164

HP: (65) 9489 9000

Email: dennisleong@motorimage.net

From: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 4:18 pm

To: Dennis Leong <dennisleong@motorimage.net>; Romeo Jonnalyn Alaan <Jonnalyn.Romeo@hlas.com.sg>

Cc: LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM @tanchong.org>

Subject: FW: Accident between SMR9201D and your insured SLS6907C on 07/APR/2023 - HLAS's REF: MPC04086/RL

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any objections to the appointment of any of
the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us.
Alternatively, please specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 2) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Tel : 6747 2822 Tel: 6509 1788
Fax: 6747 0070 Fax: 6509 6221




3) Vicom Ltd (VICOM) 4) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6455 5358 Tel: 6256 3561
Fax: 6452 6621 Fax: 6741 4108
5) Priority Services 6) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6293 4822 Tel: 6255 0808
Fax: 6296 3283 Fax: 6849 9155

7) Infiniti Appraisal Service
Tel : 9668 4818/9009 9001
Fax: 6458 7432

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom you consider as suitable to
appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you return your client's vehicle to
him/her.

We shall hear from you.
Claims officer in charge of matter is — Ms Lynn, copied herein.

Regards,
Claims Department

¥ HL Assurance

& Hhamtagr o Ta morg LBong T
11 Keppel Road #11-01, ABI Plaza, Singapore 089057
T +65 6922 6093 / F +65 6224 1923
claims@hlas.com.sg | www.hlas.com.sg

Important: Please note that acceptance and clearing of our settlement cheque/GIRO/PayNow payment constitutes your acceptance of payment
which will be in full and final settlement and discharge of all claims that you may have against HL Assurance Pte. Ltd. and/or our insured
whichever is applicable in respect of the above subject matter.

From: Dennis Leong [mailto:dennisleong@motorimage.net]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 9:02 am
To: HLAS Claims <claims@hlas.com.sg>




Cc: LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM@tanchong.org>
Subject: Accident between SMR9201D and your insured SLS6907C on 07/APR/2023

Hi all,

Without Prejudice,

Our customer was involved in an accident with your insured (SLS6907C) on 07" April 2023.
Attached a copy of our GIA report & Repair Estimate for your kind reference.

Customer is asking for survey to be carry out by 19/APR/2023 @ 11:00AM here in our premises, 25 Leng Kee Road S159097. Owner will be
waiting while the survey is being carry out.

Kindly confirm survey arrangement

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

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of this message. If you have received



this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure,
error-free or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.



